## JOHN A. LOGAN CAMP #26 SONS OF UNION VETERANS OF THE CIVIL WAR DEPARTMENT OF ILLINOIS

## **Camp Minutes for March 1, 2017**

The meeting was called to order by Cmdr. Hoovler at 7:05pm short form with 7 members present: Steve Aarli PCC, Robert Buerger Jr, Terry Dyer PDC, Steve Haight PCC, Richard Hoovler CC, Bill Johnson Treas, Phil Thompson PCC.

PCC Thompson led the membership in the opening prayer.

PCC Steve Aarli, Sec. called the roll of the membership.

## **Officer Reports:**

<b>Secretary:</b> PCC Aarli, Sec read the minutes for the Feb. 1, 2017 meeting. PCC Haight moved to accept as amended and PCC Thompson 2 <sup>nd</sup> motion passed.	
Treasure: Previous balance:	\$2004.98
Income: Dave Eisele dues	48.00
Total:	\$2052.98
Expenses: Carol Dyer Quad Camp dinner	100.96
Steve Aarli PCC Medal	32.50
Total:	133.46
New Balance:	\$1919.52

PCC Thompson moved to accept, PCC Haight 2<sup>nd</sup> motion passed to accept Treasurer report.

**Sickness & Distress:** PCC Thompson reported that everyone was healthy. Bad news was that PCC Greg Carter suffered damage in his yard during Tuesday's storm. Had a small branch about <sup>1</sup>/<sub>2</sub> inch thick and 3 feet long laying in his yard. No body hurt.

**Membership:** PCC Aarli read a new member app for Mr. Steven Arthur Anderson with required fee attached. This was an Interweb app that came from Nat'l dated Sept.30, 2016. Check was in the amount of \$30.00. He will be received as a 2016 member so per capita will reflect a 4<sup>th</sup> quarter pro rated amount.

**By-laws:** The amended Camp By-law change concerning Junior/Junior Associates (under the age of 18) that was read last month was discussed. There was a concern with how the Camp now stands "under age" members. PCC Aarli read new section that our Camp will not accept members under 18 years of age.

**Communications:** PCC Haight read a news article that the guy who hit and damaged the Camp Fuller rock was recently arrested and charged with wire fraud and is looking at some extensive jail time.

**Old Business:** PCC Aarli reported that he contacted Nat'l regarding a question raised by Bro. Bill Johnson as to why the Nat'l CofA meeting was moved from the Lincoln Tomb event in April to a location in Ohio in May. The Remembrance Day and Nat'l Encampment are set by Nat'l Constitution to be held at those locations. The CinC can schedule the 3<sup>rd</sup> date, previously held at the Lincoln Tomb, to when and where he wishes. CC Hoovler will contact PCC Dave Johnson to see if he will coordinate a food drive for Veterans.

Bro. Bill Johnson asked about progress on bench at Petersburg. PDC Dyer said it is still in the works.

PCC Aarli asked who were planning to go to the Lincoln Tomb event and said he will send an email to the Camp membership to get a better idea and report back at next meeting so we can plan car pooling etc.

PDC Dyer reported that the Petersburg program is almost done.

Bro. Bill Johnson discussed the \$118.00 collected at the Quad Camp Banquet and if we as the Logan Camp add a little more to this amount, seeing that the County has since increased the rental fees.

**New Business:** We need to elect delegates for the Dept. Encampment in May. Ordered laid over until April meeting. PCC Aarli will send an email to the membership about this.

There being no further business, PCC Thompson gave the closing prayer and CC Hoovler closed the meeting in due form at 8:05pm.

In Fraternity, Charity & Loyalty,

Steve Aarli PCC/GRO

Secretary